Course name: Course number:	Mandarin Course-Intensive Listening/ Speaking/ Reading/ Writing 089111031/089112031/089113031/089114031
Language of instruction:	Mandarin Chinese
Total Lecture Hours:	216 Hours
Term:	Spring 2019
Course meeting times:	Mon to Thu 13:00~16:00
Course meeting place:	Commerce Building 260309 National Chengchi University.

Course Description

This is a language class that integrates the 4 areas of language acquisition, listening, reading, writing and speaking

Learning Objectives

The student's Mandarin Chinese steadily improves along with the implementation of the program. The daily plan includes:

Listening, Speaking Drills	1 hours
Vocabulary Practice	0.5 hours
Grammar Drills	0.5 hours
Test and Activities	1 hours

Methods of Instruction

Interactive lectures, role plays, pair work, small group discussions, games, audio-visual aids, etc.

Assessment and Final Grade

Class Performance:	15%
Attendance:	15%
Quiz:	15%
Homework Assignment:	15%
Midterm Exam:	15%
Final Exam:	25%
Total	100%

Course Requirements

Previews before and homework after each class.

Students are required to sign the attendances sheet upon arrival of each class. Students who arrive 20 minutes later after the beginning of the class (or leave 20 minutes earlier) will be considered absent for one full hour. If you miss the test, you cannot retake it.

All homework have to be submitted on time, or you will get zero. (except for the sick leave, but you have to provide the proof written from the doctor and you have to submit your homework within a week).

Late assignments are automatically scored a 0 (zero). Please write your homework on A4 paper.

All homework and tests should be written in Chinese characters.

If you are caught cheating, you will be scored zero.

Attendance and Class Participation

- (1) The first class attendance is required.
- (2) There is strict attendance requirement for the Intensive Mandarin course. Students who take this course with certain hours of absent in the one semester period (18 lecture weeks in total), will be graded zero.
 - A. 19~27 hours of absent in the one semester period (18 lecture weeks in total), will be graded

zero for 3 credits out of 12 credits.

- B. 28~36 hours of absent in the one semester period (18 lecture weeks in total), will be graded zero for 6 credits out of 12 credits.
- C. 37 or above hours of absent in the one semester period (18 lecture weeks in total), will be graded zero for 12 credits out of 12 credits.

Lecture Textbook

實用視聽華語 I Practical Audio-Visual Chinese Vol.1

Weekly Schedule

Week	Contents	Remarks
	02/25~02/28	Pinyin and tones practice 發音練習
-	預備週	Numbers 0~99 100~999 數字
<u>1</u>	Pre-text book	Self-instruction 自我介紹
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	03/04~03/07	Warming up 課前暖身
2	L1: 您貴姓?	Vocabulary 生詞教學
2	L1: What is your name?	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	03/11~03/14	Warming up 課前暖身
2	L2: 早,您好	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>3</u>	L2: Hello, Good morning.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	03/18~03/21	Warming up 課前暖身
1	L3: 我喜歡看電影	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>4</u>	L3 : I like to watch movies.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	03/25~03/28	Warming up 課前暖身
F	L4:這枝筆多少錢?	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>5</u>	L4: How much is this pen?	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	04/01~04/04	Warming up 課前暖身
_	L5: 我家有五個人	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>6</u>	L5: There are five members in my family.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
<u>7</u>	04/08 04/11	Warming up 課前暖身
	04/08~04/11 L6: 我想買一個新照相機 L6: I'm thinking about buying a new camera.	Vocabulary 生詞教學
		Sentence patterns 句型教學
	Lo. 1 in uniking about buying a new camera.	Topic Discussion 話題討論
	04/15~04/18	
	Reviews of L1~L6 考前總複習	
<u>8</u>	期中考:筆試/口試 & 學習檢討	
	Midterm Exam (written and oral) & Learning overview	
	UVCI VICW	

	04/22~04/25	Warming up 課前暖身
	L7: 你的法文念得真好聽	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>9</u>	L7: Your French really sounds nice.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
	11/15 文化課 Cultural Lesson	Topic Discussion 話題討論
	04/29~05/02	Warming up 課前暖身
	L8: 這是我們新買的電視機	
10	L8: This is our newly purchased television	Vocabulary 生詞教學
	Lo. This is our newry purchased television	Sentence patterns 句型教學
	05/02 05/00	Topic Discussion 話題討論
11	$05/06 \sim 05/09$	Warming up 課前暖身
	L9: 你們學校在哪裡?	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u> </u>	L9: Where is your school?	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	05/13~05/16	Vocabulary 生詞複習
12	Reviews of L7~L9 複習	Sentence patterns 句型複習
	Supplementary materials 補充教材	Topic Discussion 話題討論
	05/20 05/22	
	05/20~05/23	Warming up 課前暖身
13	L10: 我到日本去了	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>15</u>	L10: I went to Japan.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	05/27~05/30	Warming up 課前暖身
14	L11: 你幾點鐘下課?	Vocabulary 生詞教學
	L11: When do you get out of the class?	Sentence patterns 句型教學
		Topic Discussion 話題討論
	06/03~06/06	Warming up 課前暖身
15	L12: 我到外國去了八個多月	Vocabulary 生詞教學
<u>15</u>	L12: I went abroad for more than eight months.	Sentence patterns 句型教學
	12/24 文化課 Cultural Lesson	Topic Discussion 話題討論
	06/10~06/13	
	Reviews of L10~L12 複習	
<u>16</u>	期末考:筆試/口試 & 學習檢討	
	Final Exam (written and oral) & Learning	
	overview	
	第 17 週上課時數提前在開學後四個星期五完	
17	成。	
<u> </u>	The class hours of the 17 th week will be arranged on	
	Fridays.	
	第 18 週上課時數以兩次 6 小時校外教學完成	
	(3/29 鳳梨酥 DIY, 5/10 故宮博物院)。	
<u>18</u>	The class hours of the 18 th week will be arranged for	
	two fieldtrips on 3/29 (Pineapple cake DIY) and	
	5/10 (National Palace Museum).	